From: emmanuel [emmanuel@vlssolicitors.com]
Sent: 15 December 2017 13:05

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Dear Lorraine,

Further to our telephone discussion, Simon is no longer under any conditions however the council can apply

to the court to set aside the order discharging the injunction and striking out the claim. Unless the order is set
aside the injunction remain discharged.

Regards,
Emmanuel

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 15 December, 2017 12:17 PM

To: emmanuel

Subject: Re: Simon Cordell

Hi Emmanuel

Thank you for the update so my son is no longer under any conditions, can the council apply to have it put
back in front of the court?

Regards

Lorraine

Sent from my iPhone

On 15 Dec 2017, at 11:11, emmanuel <emmanuel@vlssolicitors.com> wrote:

Dear Mrs Cordell,

| write to inform you that the court has discharged the injunction of 9 August 2017 against
Simon and the council’s claim is struck out because Enfield Council failed to comply with the
order to file Directions Questionnaire by the 17 November 2017. Copies of the Court Orders are
attached for your information.

Please contact me should you have any query.

Kind regards,
Emmanuel Onwusiri
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